MEMORAIIDUM FOR: W1illiam J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr., Cirector
0ffice of Inspection and Cnforcement

SUBJECT: SURVEY BY SENIOR HRC MANAGEMENT TO OCTAIN VIEWPOINTS
0N THE SAFETY IMPACT OF REGULATORY ACTIVITIES FROM
REPRESENTATIVE UTILITIES OPERATING AND CONSTRUCTING
WUCLEAR POWER PLANTS

The 0ffice of Inspection and Enforcement has completed the report on the
survey by senfor HRC management to obtain viewpoints on the safety impact
of regulatory activities from representative utilities operating and
constructing nuclear power plants. Copfes of the report are being
provided to the Directors of the Offices of luclear Reactor Regulatfion,
Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards, Nuclear Regulatory Research, the
Executive Legal Director, and NRC participants in the survey.

Original signed by
Victor Stelle

Victor Stello, Jr., Director
Office of Inspection and Enfoicencit

Enclosure:

Report on the Survey by Senfor NRC
Management to Obtain Viewpoints on the
Safety Impact of Regqulatory Activities
from Representative Ut{ilitfes Operating
and Constructing Nuclecar Power' Plants
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Harold Denton, NRR

John Davis, HMSS i
Robert Minoque, RES - ,ﬂ7 ’;d
Poward Shapar, ELD ‘,;.V',/' .




